- in the Andrews triul *.hove made-o copy of s tape heve of his chattering

- purpoces, this is oz importent tape. However, if there is enything ln it you

‘recollection o the files, I racall nothing that indicet:s any SS effort.

- otill esk thet the original be sent you ss fist s pos.ible,

8’5’67

Beceusze Jim Alcoek told me you plen to call Ligbsler ss a witness

at & oy 2, 1947 informel public coffoe_cletch on the UCLY campus. You will
find elmost 81l of this relztes to the “ew Orleans aspects of the case, .

When I got this tope, I d3d not, ss I then could heve, add any of it
to my New Crlesns bo-k because +m plen certuln specicl uses for prts of 1t
thet I find quite excitirge 4lso, he lies, smoothly but repestedly. For my

need for your Andrews trisl, I went you to have it. Vould I love to huve
Ligbeler on the atend sud be oble to questicn him ubout this tupel o

So, plesse do not mske sny public or privete use of sny »f its contents
that e not required in your court case g inst Andrews. There msy be other
perts you msy wnt to use in other cssess 1L so, when tnat time ccmos, fire.
I wont to be sbie to use 1%, fresh end in my ovn wey.

Some of +the things that interest me muy be simple mistuskes. Like his
statemadt that Ferrio guvs the FBI an gLildsvit. There is nom in the filess
Cthers cennot be, like his ststement he worked from file cards onm his port )
of the Hew Urlesns cesc. Theze sre not svailcble in the Archives, to the best .
of my knowledge. I am excited by his stetement that whot is relezsed from the
files is a peliticel decisicn the 4srchivist and hisz eszistents ars not
conpetent to malee Un the one heid he seys Andrews testimeny wes not coedited
becouse 1t canuot atend by itself snd then acimowledges it wes & mistake not
to csll Zelden. His excuse here is quite flimoy, His statement thst the Sacret
fervice tiled to findBertrand #hile the ¥4I did is not consistent.vith my

4nd how'nice it is o ‘mow they knew Forrie vass engeged in anti-Costro activitieal

o 'i‘he;‘a are 'znany ‘othor $hinga yoﬁ and Tim will resdily spot 'liowavar,
plesse try and not use what is not essentisl eo thot, in whet I regerd as
the proper tine ani p;ece. I cone '

My source on this 4ig Bill O0'Conzell, 4175 Stansbury Ave., Shemsn Oale,
Celif, I shall phone him leter today and ssik him to send you his originsl, fre=
which you cen muke copies end which, 12 it is the originel, you will know is
thate If someone else made the tope, snd 1% is possible Steve Burton did, I will

1 g s long telk with Huston yesterdsy. 1t 1: optimistic to ssy I really
sccompliehed something, bu*t I think 1t fa got optimistic to sugsest tust this and
my letters mey meke e difference, ke is to get in touch with me oftar talking
to Freear, I huveencoursged him us my provious letter so¥eeessI 8lsc checked
with Playboy (idke Lewrence) vho t:1ls me the msn reprosenting himself as frea
Pleyboy to Castorr is note

Good luck in the 4ndrows cose.

Sincerely,




